
Umpqua Public Transportation District – 3076 NE Diamond Lake Blvd. – Roseburg, OR 97470 
Working toward being the transportation services of choice for the population we serve! 

Phone – (541) 671-3691 Fax – (541) 229-0036  www.umpquatransit.org 
 

Special Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting 
(STAC/STIF) 

1:00 PM – 2:00 PM, Tuesday, February 27, 2024 

Hybrid - 3076 NE Diamond Lake Blvd., Roseburg or Zoom  

 
AGENDA 

1. Call to Order  
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Approve Minutes - Motion 
4. Review Member Application  

a. Motion to recommend appointment 
5. Review Ridership for Fixed Route and Demand Response 

a. Informational Only 
6. Review and Discuss proposed projects for current grant 

opportunities 
a. Opportunity for input on projects 

7. Progress Report for STIF Projects 
a. Informational Only 

8. Public Comment – 5-minute limit 
9. Not on Agenda 
10. Adjourn 

 
Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84386637273?pwd=TDQ5VzhnRDFUV2JFaU5SWGh4Sy8w
Zz09 

Meeting ID: 843 8663 7273 

Passcode: 221083 

--- 

One tap mobile 

+16694449171,,84386637273#,,,,*221083# US 

+16699009128,,84386637273#,,,,*221083# US (San Jose) 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84386637273?pwd=TDQ5VzhnRDFUV2JFaU5SWGh4Sy8wZz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84386637273?pwd=TDQ5VzhnRDFUV2JFaU5SWGh4Sy8wZz09


 

 

 

 

Special Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting (STIF/STAC) 

Monday, January 9, 2022 @ 10:00 AM 

3076 NE Diamond Lake Blvd 

Roseburg, OR 97470  

– ZOOM Meeting 

MINUTES 

PRESENT: Dick Dolgonas, Toby Notenboom, Sarah Baumgartner. 

ABSENT:    Natasha Atkinson, Shelley Gurney, Roy Spurgeon. 
 

1. Call to Order  
Meeting called to order at 10:00 a.m. by General Manager Cheryl 

Cheas. 

 

Bylaws dictate that new Chair and Vice Chair would be voted at first 

meeting of the year. Committee consensus to postpone voting for a 

Chair and Vice Chair until remaining members are present and to check 

on Roy Spurgeon’s membership. 

 

2. Approve Minutes – Motion  
MOTION: Toby Notenboom moved to approve minutes from December 

20, 2022 STIF/STAC meeting. Seconded by Sarah Baumgartner. No 

further discussion. Motion carries. Vote: 3 – Yay. 0 – Nay. 0 – Abstain. 3 

– Absent.  

 

3. Recommendation for funding allocation 

3.1 STIF Payroll Based Formula 

The total allocation for the Biennium 2023-25 is $3,442,600 for projected 

funding. In addition, UPTD is asked to allocate an additional 20%, which 

is $688,520. 



 

Project 1 is the Fixed Route service, and the requirement is to split that 

out by Tasks which is shown as Tasks 1 through 12. For Project 1, it is 

split out by FY 23-24 and FY 24-25 and the initial total equals 

$3,353,337.04. 

 

Task 2 Roseburg Route, the number is reduced by the 5311 allocations, 

yielding a total allocation of $442,292. 

 

Tasks 2 through 6 were projects within the original STIF funding to 

improve service. Roseburg Route now has been expanded with more 

early morning service and more late evening service. Saturday service 

was also added to the Rosburg Route as a project. The Sutherlin and 

Winston Route were previously Commuter service, and have now been 

improved to fixed route hourly service. The South County route had not 

been changed, but because of the amount of mileage that is covered, is 

the most expensive route.  

 

Task 7 is the Lifeline Connector and are currently waiting on a bus to put 

that into place and should have that bus in the next two months. Task 8 

South County Collector and Task 9 YMCA Collector were both allocated 

funding to get them started which then rolled into the current biennium, 

but have never had enough buses or drivers at the same time to 

implement either route, so the funding has just been holding. 

 

The total of Task 1 through 6 is $3,353,337.04, and with less Task 8 

which is the South County Collector at $318,446.00, it reduces the total 

to $3,034,891.04. Reallocating the South County Collector back into 

current fixed route service so that current service can be maintained is 

recommended because the project there has been no ability to start that 

project without enough drivers or buses, and at this point to start the 

project, would have to be looking at how to reduce service to it in order 

to make the budget work.  

 

The YMCA Collector is a fixed route collector that has been planned for 

many years. It was projected at $806,615, but now with the increased 

costs to service route such as fuel and maintenance, the estimated cost 

would be much higher in order to implement that route now. There are 3 

Options proposed for consideration. Option 1 is taking half of that 



number $403,307 removed from the allocation of the YMCA Collector, 

but leaves a total allocation that is still too high. Option 2 is 2/3 of that 

which reduces it down to $249,714.04, which is still too high. Option 3 is 

to leave $150,000 remaining for the YMCA Collector so that it can still 

be implemented if the funding were to become available. Option 3 brings 

the total allocation to $2,378,276.04 for all Project 1 Fixed Route. 

 

Project 2 Demand Response Services; the ParaTransit service area has 

changed based on the Fixed Route service now extending hourly into 

Sutherlin all the way down Highway 99 through Roseburg, extending 

into Winston. The increased the service area for Paratransit is an FTA 

requirement to have ParaTransit service within 3/4 of an air mile of the 

hourly Fixed Route service. The UPTD drivers for Dial A Ride have been 

moving into the ParaTransit service area and the Dial A Ride rides have 

been scheduled to UPTD service providers, Mercy Express and City of 

Reedsport. 

 

Task 1 within Project 2 Demand Response Services shows the need for 

4 Full-Time Employees for ParaTransit service, the total allocation is 

$580,000 for the 2 years. Task 2 shows the need for 2 Full-Time 

Employees for Dial A Ride service, the total allocation is $289,460 for 

the 2 years. The total allocation for Project 2 is $869,460, which is less 

than actual spent on Paratransit and Demand Response this last year. 

 

Task 3 within Project 2 Dial a Ride Contracts Reserve in the event that 

maybe a provider is able to expand further than originally anticipated, 

would like to ensure that UPTD can cover those costs. Listed as 

$10,000 for FY 23-24 and $10,000 for FY 24-25 under Version 1 20% 

Projects.  

 

Project 3 Admin Expenses for FY 21-22 was $503,000 which included 

income of General Manager, Finance Manager, Executive Assistant, 

Administrative Assistant, and all the company related costs, materials 

and services that are generally billed to Admin. Admin is strictly getting 

funded by STIF but are not able to fully fund it  

 

Project 3 Admin Expense – for FY 21-22 it was 503,000 for your 

reference including all the costs – for the income of General Manager, 

Finance Manager, Executive Assistant, and the Administrative Assistant 



as well. And then all of those company related costs, materials, and 

services, that are generally billed to admin. We are funding admin strictly 

with STIF through this process, but we were not able to put the full about 

in there because there is just not enough money to do it. So, the number 

that I put in there was for the 700,000 with the 100,000 that was left to 

reallocate which was money that was intended to cover anything on the 

Transit Master Plan and Coordinated Plan that was not covered by the 

TGM grant and as it turned out the TGM grant covered all but $960 of 

those 2 plans. So, we have $100,000 here to reallocate. We’re going to 

have to come up with another $200,000 minimum to cover admin 

expenses for these next 2 years. 

 

For the Capital Vehicle Match, we have a lot of vehicles on order right 

now, I believe the number right now is 11, and we have enough match to 

cover all of those grants. Wanted to put money to create or to continue 

with the reserve funding so that when the grants come along and we’re 

able to get a vehicle replacement, we can do that. Doing that through 

this process is just not feasible, and I will show you as we go through the 

rest of it and why I had to pull that back – we will have some roll over 

that will come back into the same project as we move forward and the 

vehicles that haven’t come in yet.  

 

The Capital Project Contingency, I honestly feel like that number has to 

be $500,000 there is just no way to do it with the funding that is 

available. 

 

The Shelter Purchase/Match I wanted to put in at least $25,000 in there 

to add to the current $25,000 that we have, and there again we’re just 

not able to do that.  

 

$688,520 is 20% of the $3,442,600, so version 1 was just trying to figure 

out what numbers would work, and at the end added total numbers and 

realized, that was not going to work. Version 2 took the total for the 

option 1 20% comes to 740,208.81 – that number is greater than the 

number that we have to allocate. Version 3 took the 20% of the total 

from Option 2, bringing the total for the 20% to 713,321.00, which is also 

greater than the number that we have to allocate, still not manageable. 

Version 4 took the 20% of the total from Option 3, bringing the total for 



the 20% to 689,547.21, but the difference is at a manageable number. Is 

recommendation that would go with. 

 

Option 3 reduces reallocation to all but $150,000 to Task 9 to 

maintaining fixed route; that total is 4,147,736.04; The allocation is 

3,442,600; the difference is 705,136.04, the difference between those 

two is really the only option that we have. 

 

Clarification from the STIF STAC Committee of what is being asked of to 

make a recommendation of allocation of the $3,442,600 plus the 20% 

which equals $688,520.00. Committee (Sarah) discussion regarding not 

one seems better than the other but option 2 seems like the middle 

ground out of the other options. As she was working through it, the only 

option that is available and not reduce service and to start moving 

forward with the recommendation and to start moving forward with the 

projects on the list and using the total allocation and the 20% of the 

allocation of the funds that become available, as long as a project is an 

operations project then the funding can be moved between projects at a 

later date with another meeting with you guys to discuss it and then a 

recommendation that’s made to the Board and then to ODOT. So, 

there’s a process that has to happen in order to move them out of the 

buckets that we put them in today, so we can move them from 

operations to operations, we can move them between capital and 

capital, but we can’t move them between operations and capital. It’s just 

one of the restraints that they’ve put in the funding so a lot of the time, 

so what happened is we received a lot of CARES funding and that 

CARES funding it helped us through that process that separation with 

UCAN for us to be able to rather than just be able to stick to what was 

owed to them, we were able to make them whole and end that 

relationship a better, on better ground than what it looked like we were 

going to end it. But that CARES funding had no match requirement. 

Even though they said that it was for and initially it was for PPE, 

protective equipment, the masks, and things of that nature, and then 

cleaning supplies, the extra time on shift to be able to get things cleaned 

once they are early relaxed that to was that we could use that for any 

cost increase that was associated with the pandemic. So, the increased 

cost of personnel, managing to keep personnel, raising the wages of the 

drivers, for the increased costs of fuel, the increased costs of preventive 

maintenance, so that funding really kept us whole.  



 

Now this is the Payroll Based Funding, so unless they come forward 

with another funding source, we would have the possibility of either 

cutting some of our fixed route services, we wouldn’t have to do that 

immediately , but we would have to consider that for the FY 24-25 and 

then look forward from there and that would be a process that we would 

involve all of you in that conversation, have public meetings and have 

public input in that as well. Hopefully it doesn’t come to that.  

 

Version 4, it funds Tasks 1 through 7, actually it funds tasks 1 through 8, 

and then it reallocates – it reallocates 1 through 7 and it reallocates 

tasks 8 the south county collector but I believe in that situation that 

there’s a way that we can take our current resources we can take our 

current drivers in the route and take one of those 4 drivers and keep 

them down there in the south county area and then run the other one in 

between south county and Roseburg and it will still get people back and 

forth between Canyonville and myrtle creek and still get people on to 

Winston and then connecting them to Roseburg, and it wouldn’t require 

say somebody that – it would allow the collector then to just run into 

myrtle creek and tri city Riddle Canyonville and then have dial a ride 

service be able to feed into the route as well. So, there is a way to do it. 

It is not the optimal way to do it. There is a way to create the collector 

and still have service to Roseburg, and that is why the recommendation 

is to reallocate it back into fixed route.  So we have a little bit of leeway 

to be able to do that as well. 

 

Task 9, as long as we leave some funding on it then we can utilize the 

funding when the appropriate circumstances come forward and we can 

actually start that route. It would be an extreme benefit to the community 

to be able to start that service. The others Sutherlin and Winston 

Saturday service, those would be wonderful to have but those are not a 

requirement to be able to move forward, they are really happy to be able 

to have hourly service. The task 12 for the kids ride free, we just tallied 

all of the kids that ride the bus and implemented that a couple of years 

back so that in the summertime for those moms that needed to go to the 

like the free lunch for kids program spots, they wouldn’t have to pay to 

have to do that. It has been a huge success, we do about 700 free rides 

for kids about every quarter and having the task there helps us to track 

because we have to report back on the STIF funding that we utilized at 



least 1% of the STIF funding for projects that support high school 

students. And so that is one of the tasks that helps us meet that 

requirement. 

 

So for the fixed route option I don’t see any better way to do it and I do 

see the potential for another funding source coming forward before the 

end of the biennium that would help us bridge the gap, so that we don’t 

have to make cuts, but if we do have to make cuts it would be like the 

last 6 months of the biennium and we would have to go through that 

process.  

 

Demand Response services, there is just this shift that we have been 

working on for some time, and honestly, what would work best for us 

and I know that mercy express is also working towards this. Is for uptd 

just to do the paratransit and for mercy express to do all the paratransit 

services, it’s easier for us to track that way and again its been a work in 

progress. So, there’s a potential that we could shift those dial a ride 

dollars to mercy express, but it doesn’t change, it changes where they’re 

spent, it doesn’t change the fact that they still need to be allocated. 

There’s some juggling that can happen there but it’s an interesting 

dynamic. So there again, I still feel that that is the best option there. And 

we can remove the contingency because the Dial a ride projects are fully 

funded through the 5310 funding and the STIF population based 

funding. I just feel like it’s really good to have a cushion. 

 

And then when we go to Admin there again there are a couple of grants 

that we have that are for the property and building next door that we 

might be able to leverage into admin and make up the difference there. 

The capital vehicle match is just one of those things that we’re just going 

to have to wait and start that reserve at another time, we do also still 

have medical transportation income that in the event we did have to 

replace something we could use that income as well, and honestly that 

specifically is what we do have that money as match money when we  

do not have any other choice, that capital project contingency there’s no 

way to put more into it without taking money out of the projects that are 

operations and paying for the drivers and all of those kinds of things – so 

there again that reserve – we could start creating with medical 

transportation funds because that goes into our general fund. 

 



As far as the Shelters go, it would be really nice to be able to do new 

shelters with everything else that we are addressing in the budget right 

now I don’t think it is the way that we should go. We already have 

25,000 in there to be able to spend on a couple of shelters that we’ve 

designated as either needing to be replaced or implemented, like over at 

the mall, but the price of shelters is much more expensive now, like 

within the last couple of years, so hopefully something will change and 

the inflation numbers will start going down and that cost will start going 

down to a normal cost. Right now, the 20,000 will get us a shelter for the 

mall. So yeah, right now this is kind of the best case scenario that 20% 

that they anticipate we might get over and above the projected allocated 

amount needs to just go into the projects. To ensure that they succeed.  

 

MOTION: Toby moves to recommend Version 4 to the UPTD Board of 

Directors. Seconded by Sarah Baumgartner. No further discussion. 

Motion carries. Vote: 3 – Yay. 0 – Nay. 0 – Abstain. 3 – Absent. 

 

4. Public comments for agenda items only 
No Public Comments. 

 

5. Setting date for next meeting. 
TBD Spring 2023. 

 

6. Meeting Adjourned 2:26 p.m. 





JUL‐22 AUG‐22 SEP‐22 OCT‐22 NOV‐22 DEC‐22 JAN‐23 FEB‐23 MAR‐23 APR‐23 MAY‐23 JUN‐23 12 Months

Roseburg Fixed Route 3,618 4,828 5,040 5,437 4,986 4,938 5,231 4,698 5,217 4,758 5,665 5,551 59,967

Winston/Sutherlin 901 1,079 1,125 1,373 1,334 1,209 1,236 919 1,142 1,165 1,227 1,150 13,860

South County 
Commuter

919 1,103 1,119 1,424 1,308 1,064 1,264 1,056 1,165 1,121 1,234 1,235 14,012

Total RiderShip 5,438 7,010 7,284 8,234 7,628 7,211 7,731 6,673 7,524 7,044 8,126 7,936 87,839

Total Revenue Service 
Hours

1,605.77 1,803.95 1,650.82 1,679.03 1,577.94 1,724.46 1,724.87 1,501.31 1,795.63 1,612.08 1,752.39 1,766.61 20,194.86

Total Revenue Service 
Miles

35,556 40,110 36,763 37,359 35,213 38,594 38,604 33,475 40,216 35,775 38,988 38,868 449,521

Rides/Revenue Service 
Hour

3.39 3.89 4.41 4.90 4.83 4.18 4.48 4.44 4.19 4.37 4.64 4.49 4.35

12 Month Rolling Ridership (July 2022 thru June 2023)
UPTD Yearly Ridership by Month

QTR 1 QTR 2 QTR 3 QTR 4

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

9,000

JUL‐22 AUG‐22 SEP‐22 OCT‐22 NOV‐22 DEC‐22 JAN‐23 FEB‐23 MAR‐23 APR‐23 MAY‐23 JUN‐23

Roseburg Fixed Route Winston/Sutherlin South County Commuter



JUN‐22 JUN‐23 Difference

Roseburg Fixed Route 3,873 5,551 1,678

Winston/Sutherlin Fixed 
Route

1,149 1,150 1

South County 
Commuter

1,037 1,235 198

Total RiderShip 6,059 7,936 1,877 31%

Monthly Stats 12.30% 14.29% 1.98%

Year End 20‐21 20‐21
Year End 21‐22 21‐22
Year End 22‐23 22‐23

Ridership JUL‐22 AUG‐22 SEP‐22 OCT‐22 NOV‐22 DEC‐22 JAN‐23 FEB‐23 MAR‐23 APR‐23 MAY‐23 JUN‐23 12 Months

Saturday Service 323 348 363 462 395 390 355 430 373 485 395 390 4,709

Saturday Services provided 8:15am ‐ 6:30pm.  Schedule Details can be found on our Website.
**UPTD began Saturday Service on Roseburg Routes in March of 2021.  Here is a look at the last 12 Months.

49,258

June 2022 vs June 2023 UPTD Ridership
Monthly Performance

Ridership Comparison

55,553

Increase over 
last year

87,839

**June 2023 ‐ UPTD has reopened most COVID closed routes, increased hourly services, has 
been offering Saturday Services on Roseburg Routes for the last year.  Recently expanded 
Winston and Sutherlin routes creating additional fixed route opportunities and providing 
more stops, better coverage, and increased frequency.  April 2023 also started offering daily 
service to the new Sunshine Park to our Washington and Rose Downtown Roseburg stop 
which gives the riders access to all other available connections.  More expansion is planned 
as we move forward.  **March 2022 is where the Win/Sutherlin conversion from Commuter 
to Fixed Route was started.  We now have a complete year of data for this change.

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

9,000

JUN‐22 JUN‐23

Roseburg Fixed Route Winston/Sutherlin Fixed Route South County Commuter



 

July August September October November December January February March April May June Year End Total
20‐21 4,373 4,166 4,422 4,902 4,047 4,997 3,344 3,266 4,102 3,956 3,503 4,179 49,257
21‐22 4,250 4,200 3,927 4,539 4,263 4,686 4,046 4,081 5,144 5,037 5,321 6,059 55,553
22‐23 5,438 7,010 7,284 8,234 7,628 7,211 7,731 6,673 7,524 7,044 8,126 7,936 87,839

Starting Point
Monthly % 49,257 49,257 49,257 49,257 49,257 49,257 49,257 49,257 49,257 49,257 49,257 49,257 49,257

20‐21 8.88% 8.46% 8.98% 9.95% 8.22% 10.14% 6.79% 6.63% 8.33% 8.03% 7.11% 8.48% 100.00%

FY 21‐22 service versus 20‐21
Monthly % 55,553 55,553 55,553 55,553 55,553 55,553 55,553 55,553 55,553 55,553 55,553 55,553 55,553

21‐22 7.65% 7.56% 7.07% 8.17% 7.67% 8.44% 7.28% 7.35% 9.26% 9.07% 9.58% 10.91% 100.00% Rides
Increase  ‐2.81% 0.82% ‐11.19% ‐7.41% 5.34% ‐6.22% 20.99% 24.95% 25.40% 27.33% 51.90% 44.99% 12.78% 6,296

FY 22‐23 service versus 21‐22 
Monthly % 87,839 87,839 87,839 87,839 87,839 87,839 87,839 87,839 87,839 87,839 87,839 87,839 87,839

22‐23 6.19% 7.98% 8.29% 9.37% 8.68% 8.21% 8.80% 7.60% 8.57% 8.02% 9.25% 9.03% 100.00% Rides
Increase  27.95% 66.90% 85.49% 81.41% 78.94% 53.88% 91.08% 63.51% 46.27% 39.85% 52.72% 30.98% 58.12% 32,286

COVID
Pre COVID  July August September October November December January February March April May June Year End Total
19‐20 8,788 8,589 7,654 9,146 7,532 7,312 8,839 8,400 6,652 2,476 2,923 3,843 82,154

Historical 
Monthly 
Trend

7.98% 8.01% 7.51% 9.69% 8.12% 7.35% 8.75% 8.30% 8.62% 9.01% 8.66% 7.99% 100.00%

Fixed Route Transit Ridership Comparison 
FY 20‐21, 21‐22, and 22‐23 

4373 4166
4422

4902

4047

4997

3344 3266

4102 3956
3503

41794250 4200
3927

4539
4263

4686

4046 4081

5144 5037
5321

6059

5438

7010
7284

8234

7628
7211

7731

6673

7524
7044

8126 7936

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

8000

9000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

20‐21

21‐22

22‐23



Umpqua Rides JUL‐22 AUG‐22 SEP‐22 OCT‐22 NOV‐22 DEC‐22 JAN‐23 FEB‐23 MAR‐23 APR‐23 MAY‐23 JUN‐23 12 Months %
UPTD ParaTransit 1,022 1,055 1,100 1,175 1,020 972 1,145 1,034 1,387 1,260 1,283 1,355 13,808 59%

UPTD ‐ Umpqua Rides 59 69 95 50 161 85 99 101 72 42 60 373 1,266 5%

Reedsport 235 315 281 301 249 306 302 283 317 255 300 253 3,397 15%

Mercy Express 399 403 336 331 324 358 338 280 394 359 325 3,847 17%

Mercy Paratransit 35 95 82 82 82 127 125 75 67 75 115 960 4%

Total Rides 1,750 1,937 1,894 1,939 1,836 1,848 2,009 1,773 2,237 1,991 2,083 1,981 23,278 100%

Total RSH 1,221.90 1,235.29 1,408.07 1,337.59 1,396.16 1,303.44 1,315.61 1,389.01 1,700.46 1,497.22 1,599.20 1,587.02 16,990.97

Total RSM 15,418 16,384 18,438 16,948 17,878 16,947 17,686 17,786 21,100 18,722 19,964 18,712 215,983

Rides/RSH 1.43 1.57 1.35 1.45 1.32 1.42 1.53 1.28 1.32 1.33 1.30 1.25 1.37

QTR 1 QTR 2 QTR 3 QTR 4

12 Month Rolling Ridership (July 2022 thru June 2023)
Yearly Ridership by Month ‐ Umpqua Rides

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

JUL‐22 AUG‐22 SEP‐22 OCT‐22 NOV‐22 DEC‐22 JAN‐23 FEB‐23 MAR‐23 APR‐23 MAY‐23 JUN‐23

UPTD ParaTransit UPTD ‐ Umpqua Rides Reedsport Mercy Express Mercy Paratransit



JUN‐22 JUN‐23 Difference
UPTD ParaTransit 698 1,355 657

UPTD ‐ Umpqua Rides 158 373 215

Reedsport 284 253 -31

Mercy Express 487 0 -487

Mercy Paratransit 0 0

Total Rides 1,627 1,981 354 22%

Monthly Stats 6.90% 8.91% 2.01%

Year End 20‐21 20‐21
Year End 21‐22 21‐22

Year to Date 22‐23 22‐23 23,278
22,226
23,580

June 2022 vs June 2023 UPTD Demand Response
Monthly Performance

Ridership Comparison

**June 2023 ‐ After operating successfully since July 2021 ‐ services provided by a team 
consisting of providers in Reedsport, via Mercy Express, and UPTD Demand Response Umpqua 
Rides recently adopted the Mercy Express into our ride pool as part of UPTD once Mercy 
discontinued their program.  Umpqua Rides has also been performing rides via brokerage 
system MTM which reports separately so those rides are not included in this report.

Increase over 
last year

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

JUN‐22 JUN‐23

UPTD ParaTransit UPTD ‐ Umpqua Rides Reedsport Mercy Express Mercy Paratransit



QTR 4 QTR 1 QTR 2 QTR 3 QTR 4
Sunshine Park JUL‐22 AUG‐22 SEP‐22 OCT‐22 NOV‐22 DEC‐22 JAN‐23 FEB‐23 MAR‐23 APR‐23 MAY‐23 JUN‐23 12 Months %

PART 1:  Demand 
Response

2 12 11 25 20%

PART 2:  10:45 ‐ 11:05 6 52 16 74 59%

PART 3:  2:45 ‐ 3:05 3 11 11 25 20%

PART 4:  7:05 ‐ 7:15 0 2 0 2 2%

Total Rides 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 77 38 126 100%

Total RSH 24.54 28.99 27.53 81.06

Total RSM 542 634 630 1,806

Rides/RSH 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.45 2.66 1.38 1.55

Sunshine Park Service ‐ Roseburg
Service Started on 4/3/2023

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

JUL‐22 AUG‐22 SEP‐22 OCT‐22 NOV‐22 DEC‐22 JAN‐23 FEB‐23 MAR‐23 APR‐23 MAY‐23 JUN‐23

PART 1:  Demand Response PART 2:  10:45 ‐ 11:05 PART 3:  2:45 ‐ 3:05 PART 4:  7:05 ‐ 7:15



Funding Opportunities – Applications Due March 11 & 12 

5310 – Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities 
Discretionary Program 

Proposed Purchase Service Agreement with Josephine County to fund daily 
service between Roseburg and Wolf Creek to make the connection to 
Josephine County Transit 

5304 – Statewide Transportation Planning Grant Program 

 Proposed Planning Grant to plan hydrogen fueling steps for implementation 

Vehicle Replacement Discretionary Program 

Two of the buses that were ordered in 2021 will not be built prior to the 
extended deadline of Grant 34248.  We will resubmit these vehicles for 
replacement again. 

FTA Discretionary Low or No Emission Program 5339(c) 

 Not applying this time as we are still working on the grant that was 
awarded. 

FTA Discretionary Bus and Bus Facilities Infrastructure Investment Program 
5339(b) 

 1 Service Truck to be utilized to maintain District shelters and bus stops 

 33 Replacement Bus Shelters 

 10 Additional Bus Shelters for key stops that do not currently have bus 
shelters 

Carbon Reduction Grant – Opens March 1st 

 3 DC Fast Charging Stations to be installed in the parking area of the new 
facility 

 2 DC Fast Charging Stations to be installed at the Admin Facility 


	02-27-2024 STIF STAC Agenda.pdf
	January 9 2023 STIF STAC Minutes.pdf
	Application - Masked Address 2.pdf
	FY 22-23 Ridership Data.pdf
	Funding Opportunities.pdf

